



RHODE ISLAND

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT

235 Promenade Street, Providence, RI 02908-5767

TDD 401-222-4462

July 16, 2009

City of Woonsocket
Catherine Bell, Dep. Director of Community Planning
169 Main Street
Woonsocket, RI 02895

Permit Renewal

Re: Application No. 05-0057 in reference to the location below:

Approximately 120 feet west of River Street, by Utility Pole No. 4, approximately 400 feet northwest of the intersection of River Street and South Main Street (Rt. 104), Assessor's Plat D-3, Lot 14-25 and 14-11, Woonsocket, RI.

Dear Ms. Bell:

Kindly be advised that the Department of Environmental Management's ("DEM") Freshwater Wetlands Program ("Program") has completed its review of your **Application for Renewal** received on July 13, 2009.

It is our understanding that you are requesting renewal of the permit issued for Application No. 05-0057. The original permit was issued on January 25, 2008 to the City of Woonsocket for alterations to freshwater wetlands at the above-referenced location.

This Program has completed a review of your application has noted that your project has not yet started at this time. In all other respects, it is in conformance with those conditions set forth in the original permit as well as the Rules and Regulations Governing the Administration and Enforcement of the Freshwater Wetlands Act (Rules). It is our determination, therefore, that the permit may be renewed. This renewal is valid until January 25, 2010 and expires on that date unless an additional renewal is allowed and authorized in accordance with Rules (See Rule 11.02 of the current Rules).

It is your responsibility to maintain compliance with the conditions of the original permit (copy enclosed) and to carry out this project in compliance with the Rules at all times. This renewal does not relieve you of any obligations to obtain any local, state, or federal approvals or permits as required by ordinance or law. Any modifications to the project not illustrated on the approved site plans would require approval of, at least, an Application for Permit Modification prior to the expiration of the permit.



Please contact me directly (telephone: 401-222-6820, ext. 7402) should you have any questions.

Sincerely,



Charles A. Horbert, Permitting Supervisor
Office of Water Resources
Freshwater Wetlands Program
CAH/cah

Enclosure: Letter dated January 25, 2008

xc: Arthur J. Eddy, Gates, Leighton & Associates, Inc.